—————————— Forwarded message ----------
From: Bradley Tusk

Date: Wed, Feb 17, 2010 at 10:23 AM
Subject: Updated deck

To: keanevie, , v e oo e emr ey g e s

. . lasher

, John White-
<joewillams(@dfer.org™>, "Lenny Speiller
Van Keerbergen
Cc: Shelley Capito -

With edits we've received from the group.

-Lenny

, "Joe Williams (joewilliams(@dfer.org)"

F

"Patrick
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From: Klein Joel L.

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 12:21 PM

To: cnaitlar

Cc: tusk Gawkoski
Krista

Subject: Re: Charter Deck

Couple of thoughts: call out wait-lisied parents and educators at charter schools; put in more (12%)} for field and reduce pd
media to 50%.

From: Lenny Speiller

To: Kiein Joel 1.

Cc: John White ; Bradley Tusk ; Shelley Capito ; Gawkoski Krista
Sent: Wed Feb 17 11:31:12 2010

Subject: Charter Deck

Joel -

Attached is a deck that Bradley was hoping you could take a look at before Friday's meeting. We've all
reviewed it, made edits and feel good about it, but of course, wanted to provide you with an opportunity to spin
through as well, and at least be familiar with the contents.

Best,
Lenny

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: <btusk(miusksiratepics. com>
Date: Wed, Feb 17, 2010 at 10:23 AM

Subject: Updated deck

To: __. .. keane lasher
, John White - "Joe Williams (foewilliams@dfer.org)"”
<joewilliams@dfer.org>, "Lenny Speiller "Patrick

Van Keerbergen
Cc: Shelley Capitc

With edits we've received from the group.

-Lenny



From: Duffy Michael .

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 4:20 PM
To: Klein Joel L.
Subject: FW: Cenier board

[ talked to Phoebe about it this AM,

From: Duffy Michael

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 11:43 AM
To: 'James Merriman'

Subject: Center board

I am trying to set up a time for you and I to talk with Phoebe about the Center board and adding members
who help us connect with communities of color.

1 just got off the phone with Phoebe and she let me know that both Mon and Tues of next week (the 22" &
23™) are good time for her. Does that work for you?

The two people that I mentioned to Phoebe are the Rev. Brawley of Brooklyn and Pastor Carolina of Staten
Island.

You may remember Rev. Brawley from the work he did on Mayoral Control and the fact that he has helped
to spearhead the creation of the Imagine Me charter school. Pastor Carolina, formerly of the Bronx, has a
congregation on the north shore of Staten Island; he is interested in leading a team to apply for a charter in
the fature.

Both come highly recommended by City Hall.



From: James Merriman

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 9:01 AM
To: White John

Subject: New Contact Information
Attachments: James Merriman.vef

Your message was delivered; however, please update your address book with my new contact email address:

Qur website address has also changed to www.nvcCharterSchools. org

Thanks for noting these changes.

Outlook users: please right click on my business card to add my new information fo your contacts.

James ferriman
Pevr Yok City Thigrter Schosl Carer
ChisfExanutive-Ofhioer

{2173 837-8302 Wor

o, Y TGOS

warannyoCharierschools 6o

James D. Merriman
Chief Executive Officer

NEW YORK CITY CHARTER SCHOOL CENTER
111 Broadway, Suite 604, New York, NY 10006
T:212.437.8302 F:212.227.2763
www.nvelharerSchools,org




From: James Merriman

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 1:45 PM
To: Klein Joel L.
Subject: RE: Roland

tet me reach out. Sorry, didn't get to this.

James D. Merriman
Chief Executive Officer

NEW YORK CITY CHARTER SCHOOL CENTER

111 Broadway, Suite 684, New York, NY 10006
T: 212.437.8302 F: 212, 227.2763

www . nycCharterSchools.org

It's about great public schools

————— Original Message-----

From: Klein Joel I. [mailto:lKleln@schools.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 12:14 PM

To: James Merriman

Subject: Roland

You going to be able to help him?



From: Kiein Joel [.

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 2:16 PM
To: James Merriman

Subject: RE: New Contact Information

good

From: James Merriman
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 2:15 PM
To: Klein Joel L.

Subject: RE: New Contact Information

Opportunity CS.

James D. Merriman
Chief Executive Officer

NEW YORK CITY CHARTER SCHOOL CENTER
111 Broadway, Suite 604, New York, NY 10006
T:212.437.8302 F:212.227.2763
www.nyeCharerSchools.org

t oreat pubidlic schools

From: Klein Joel L. [mailto: JKlein@schools.nyc.aov]

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 2:09 PM
To: James Merriman
Subject: RE: New Contact Information

Who dat?

From: James Merriman

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 2:07 PM
To: Klein Joel 1.

Subject: RE: New Contact Information

And Lenny G is standing down. We're on a roll.

James D. Merriman
Chief Executive Officer

NEW YORK CIiTY CHARTER SCHOOL CENTER
111 Broadway, Suite 604, New York, NY 10006
T:212.437.8302 F: 212, 227.2763

waw. nveCharierSchools,omm

its about great public schocks



From: Kiein Joe! L. [mailto;JKlein@schools.nve.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 2:.05 PM

To: James Merriman

Subject: RE: New Contact Information

Thanks, good meeting with ibo.

From: James Merriman
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 1:45 PM
To: Kiein Joel L,

Subject: New Contact Information

Your message was delivered; however, please update your address book with my new contact email address:

Our website address has also changed to www.nycCharterSchools.org

Thanks for noting these changes.

Outlook users: please right click on my business card to add my new information to your contacts.

James Merriman
Hew York Gty Charter Schpol Cemter
Chief Evecutive Offizer :

At v Brosdwey
Sutte 604
Mew York, MY 16005 g
wevewr,nycCherterschools orgl o

James D. Merriman
Chief Executive Officer

NEW YORK CITY CHARTER SCHOOL CENTER
111 Broadway, Suite 604, New York, NY 10006
T: 212.437.8302 F.: 212, 227.2763
www.nyceCharnerSchools.org

s ahout grast public sof




From: Klein Joel §.

Sent: Theredav Feahruarvy 18. 2010 7:02 PM

To: e

Cc: _Kittredge _ ~_  chorowsky petry
White John;  willlams

Subject: Re: Democracy Builders

John White on my team and Joe Williams, both copied above.

From: Bryan Lawrence
To: Klein Joel 1.

Cc: Kitbredge chorowsky petry
Sent: Thu Feb 18 18:151:39 201U

subject: Democracy Builders

Democracy Prep, KIPP, and Public Prep are pooling resources to build collective parent outreach. Point person is Jeremiah Kitiredge,
who has been so effective at mobilizing Democracy Prep parents.

1t would be good to have jeremiah in touch with people you are working with. Am copying him and other collaborators on this -
whom should jeremiah contact at your end?

Thx



From: John White

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 4:20 PM
To: Klein Joel 1; tusk williams
Subject: call

Talked to David. He'll open the call and give to Joel.
Alan Schwartz, the board chair, is now going to be on the call, which is good,

Joel, three key things to get across:

1. We are at a crucial moment and we will not win if we don't change to start doing what works.

2. Learn was right for a specific challenge; now we have a different challenge and need a strategy specific
to that challenge.

3. That strategy is both short-term and long-term: a campaign to accomplish the immediate, and an
organization to sustain on the ground.

Bradley and Joe, as we discussed, there are going to be some people who are going to have concerns re
politics and concerns re legalities. Need to say up front that some funding will be right for ¢3, others for
c4. There are options for funders.

Talk to you at 4:30.
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From: Klein Joel L

Sent: . Friday, February 19, 2010 5:11 PM
To: fusk
Subject: Re: Thanks

Some overweight billionaire.

~

From: Tus
To: Klein Joel I.

Sent: Fri Feb 19 17:08:36 2810

Subject: Re: Thanks

Happy to do it. Who's the heavy breather on the call? Normally, I'd ask them to mute their
phone but I don't want to alienate any donors. :) ------ Original Message------

From: Klein Joel I.

To: Bradley Tusk

Subject: Thanks

Sent: Feb 19, 2010 5:06 PM

You were terrific. Perfect pitch, perfect message.



From: Bradley Tusk

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 6:24 PM
To: Klein Joel L.

Cce: White John;  williams

Subject: Re: David Saltzman

Excellent news. We'll also talk with counsel so there's clarity on what can be funded by which entity.

On 2/19/10, Klein Joel 1. <[Klginfschools.nve. gov> wrote:
Called. Very positive. Prioritizing the difficulties of the lift -~ things for RH to support v. things for individuals
to support. Staff will follow up with Bradley. Thanks to all.




From: Joe Williams

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2010 6:42 PM
To: White John

Cc: Klein Joet L; fusk

Subject: Re: AF

i think the "showing principals how to do this" and "tracking" is part of our compact with them. they all want to
help now, but they are being clear about the need for hand-holding from our end.

dacia, dave, evan, and eva have all pledged to do what we ask, provided we are clear about what we are going to
need and give them time and modeling about how to do it

On Fri, Feb 19, 2010 at 6:37 PM, White John <] White8@schools.nve.gov> wrote:

Just had a good talk with Dacia, who is much more committed to this than I've ever heard from AF before.

She thinks she needs someone who always tracking AF-specific organizing campaign. Doesn’t have to work for
AF but would really be dedicated to showing principals how to do this, tracking, and planning. Gets that this is
the long-term piece, but clearly excited not to lose momentum of Weds.

John C. White
New York City Department of Education

(212) 374-5580

Joe Williams

Executive Director

Democrats for Education Reform
24 W, 46th St. Suite #4

New York, NY 10036

www.dfer.org



From: Joe Williams [joewilliams@dfer.org]

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 8:04 PM
To: Klein Joel |.; Ellen Winn
Subject; houston chronicle

is going to run the op-ed that we submitted for joel on their teacher quality push.
thanks again. natasha will be happy.
joe

Joe Williams

Executive Director

Democrats for Education Reform
24 W. 46th St. Suite #4

New York, NY 10036

www.dfer.org



From: Klein Joel I.

Sent; Friday, February 18, 2010 8:55 PM
To:

Cc: williams

Subject: Re: ESEA Statement of Principles

Wrote her, will see what she says.

From: Elien Winn

To: Klein Joel 1.

Cc:  williams

Sent: Fri Feb 19 20:48:48 2010

Subject: Re: ESEA Statement of Principles
Thanks much.

Elien Winn
Director, Education Equality Project

212.253.2021 (office)

From: Klein Joel I. <JKlein@schools.nve.gov>
To: Ellen Winn

Cc: williame
Sent; Sat Feb 20 01:46:53 2010

Subject: Re: ESEA Statement of Principles

Ok

Frem: Ellen Winn

To: Klein Joel L

Cc: Joe Williams

Sent: Fri Feb 19 20:28:10 2010
Subject: ESEA Statement of Principles

Joel:

As you know, we're working hard w/ DFER & many others to put together this statement of principles around ESEA to
get out there as the equity voice. Plan is to release next week and to try to drum up press, attention, etc. We've got a
solid list of signers (below), which is not complete, imagine we’ll add quite a few more before we release. EdTrust, who
we've been working w/ closely on this, decided today NOT to sign on. 1t's not a question of content; they've asked us to
make a set of changes that we’re currently in the midst of implementing. They don’t disagree w/ the substance, rather
Haycock prefers to be slower and more detailed.

They are a big voice on equity and | think NOT having them on the list begs the question of where they are and couid be
divisive. Was just discussing w/ Joe who mentioned that Eli was frustrated w/ the reformers not playing nice, etc.

Would you be at all inclined to shoot Kati a note encouraging them to sign on?

1



Thanks, Ellen

Citizens’ Commission on Civil Rights
Civic Builders

Colorado Succeeds

ConnCan

Demaocrats for Education Reform
Education Equality Project

The Hope Street Group

The Mind Trust

National Council of La Raza

Parent Revolution

Rodel Foundation of Delaware
State of Black CT

Texas institute for Education Reform



From: Joe Willlams

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 9:10 PM
To: Ellen Winn; Klein Joel |
Subject: Fw: op-ed on HISD teacher quality initiatives from Joel Klein, NYC Schools Chancellor and

founder of Education Equality Project

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

From: "Jetion, Steve” -

Date: Fri, 19 Feb 2010 18:32:56 -0600

To: Joe Williams<joewilliams@dfer.ore>

Subject: RE: op-ed on HISD teacher quality initiatives from Joel Klein, NYC Schools Chancellor and founder
of Education Equality Project

Jog,
Joel Kiein's op-ed will be published in Sunday editions. Thank you for offering it to us.
Steve Jetton

QOutlook Editor
Houston Chrenicie

From Joe Williams

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 10:07 PM

To: Outlook; Viewpoints

Subject: op-ed on HISD teacher quality initiatives from Joel Klein, NYC Schools Chancellor and founder of Education
Equality Project

(Please see the proposed op-ed on HISD teacher quality reforms for Houston Chronicle from Joel Klein, NYC
Schools Chancellor and founder of the Education Eqiality Project.)

Op-Ed for Houston Chronicle

Both research and experience tell us that teachers matter. In fact, they matter more than any other factor that we
can control in a student’s education — more than dollars spent per student, class size, or the type and quality of
text books. No reform is more critical to closing the nation’s shameful achievement gap than boosting the
quality of teachers in high-poverty schools. “The single most important factor in determining [student]
achievement is not the color of their skin or where they come from,”’ says President Obama. “It’s not who their
parents are or how much money they have—it’s who their teacher is.” Without “the right people standing in
front of the classroom,” the Hamilton Project at the Brookings Institution concludes, “school reform is a futile
exercise.”

The Houston Independent School District (HISD) is taking a critical step to ensure that all its students are taught
by top-notch teachers, Superintendent Terry Grier — who has long been a true warrior in the national fight to
close the achievement gap — is making an important move: he is recommending that the teacher evaluation
process include an examination of student achievement data. The data will look at how much learning a student

1



gains over one year. This type of data is called “value-added,” meaning that it only analyzes the change across
one year relative to where a student begins; a leveling of the playing field that allows us to isolate teacher
impact. Value-added data will be one element in a set of criteria that are used to gauge a teacher’s effectiveness
in the classroom.

To be sure, value added analysis is still a work in progress and methodological challenges remain. Yet for all its
imperfections, value added analysis is a vast improvement on the existing system, which fails to address the one
question that really matters: Compared to other educators with similar students and facing similar challenges,
how well are a given teacher’s students actually acquiring the knowledge and skills they need to succeed in life?
While experts debate the finer points of the value-added model, it is now clear that, at minimum, it is a fair way
to identify those teachers who are truly failing our students. Value-added data should never be the only metric
by which we assess teachers, but honestly, how can it not be in the mix?

In Houston, parents should commend their insistent and persistent HISD Superintendent Terry Grier for his
effort to close the racial and ethnic achievement gap by ensuring that every child is taught by an effective
teacher, Grier is a signatory of the Education Equality Project (www.edequality.org), a bipartisan advocacy
organization of elected officials, civil rights activists, educators, and other leaders who believe eliminating this
gap 1s the most pressing civil rights issue of our generation. And Houston is among a handful of cities leading
the nation in closing the achievement gap.

Joel Klein, Chancellor NYC Public Schools and Co-Chair, Education Equality Project

Joe Williams

Executive Director

Democrats for Education Reform
24 W. 46th St. Suite #4

New York, NY 10036
www.dfer.org

This e-mall message ig intended only for the personal
use of the recipient (s} mnamed above. If you are not
an intended recipient, you may not review, copy ©r
distribute this message.

If you have received this communication in error, please
notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete the original message.



From: Klein Joei |,

Sent: Saturday, February 20, 2010 7:55 AM
To: villiams
Subject: Re: ESEA Statement

[ will let you know what she says.

From: Ellen Winn

To: Klein Joel 1.;  williams

Sent: Sat Feb 20 00:31:46 2010

Subject: Re: ESEA Statement

Am | missing something? Why would it not make sense to speak w/ one strong equity voica’?

Ellen Winn
i?}irector,Education Equa!i%y Project

212.253.2021 (office)

From; Kiein Joe! I. <JKlein@schools.nvc.gov>

To: Ellen Winn; - - willams
Sent: Sat Feb 20 03:20:55 2010

Subject: Fw: ESEA Statement

From: Kati Haycock

To: Klein Joel 1.

Sent: Fri Feb 19 22:12:14 2010
Subject: Re: ESEA Statement

Joel: We shouid talk about this. Question whether this makes sense.

Kati Haycock
President, Education Trust

This message sent from Verizon Blackberry

----- Original Message w----

From: Klein Joel 1. <JKlem@ischools.nve.gov>
To: Kati Haycock

Sent; Fri Feb 19 20:48:40 2010

Subject: ESEA Statement

Understand Ed T not prepared to sign on. Anyway to get you there? Thanks for considering.



From: Kilein Joel 1.

Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2010 8:04 PM
To: williams
Subject: Fw:

----- Original Message ~-~~--
From: Seligman, Nicole

To: Klein Joel I.

Sent: Sun Feb 21 19:46:56 2018
Subject:

No (Tenured) Teacher Left Behind

The Wall Street Jourhal writes that tenure rules hurt efforts to reform the teacher corps.

School reformers generally agree that the most important education resource is the teacher.
But one of the biggest obstacles to putting a good instructor in every classroom is a tenure
system that forces principals to hire and retain teachers based on seniority instead of
performance.

California grants tenure to teachers after merely two years in the classroom. New York, like
most other states, makes teachers wait a grand total of three years before giving them a job
for life. In most cases tenure is granted automatically unless administrators object, which
is rare.

A recent report in the Los Angeles Times revealed that the LA school district, the nation’s
second-largest after New York City's, "routinely grants tenure to new teachers after cursory
reviews—and sometimes none at all." According to the Times, "the district’'s evaluation of
teachers does not take into account whether students are learning. Principals are not
required to consider testing data, student work or grades."”

This means that large numbers of ineffective teachers wind up with ironclad job protection.
When low-performing teachers can't be fired, it's the students who suffer., A New Teacher
Project study last year looked at tenure evaluations in multiple states and found that "less
than 1% of teachers receive unsatisfactory ratings, even in schools where students fail to
meet basic academic standards, year after year." Less than 2% of teachers are denied tenure
in LA, where the high school dropout rate is 35% and growing.

Nevertheless, teachers unions do everything in their power to preserve this tenure status
quo. In 2005, when California Governor Arnold Schwarzenegger backed a proposal to extend the
probationary period for new teachers to five years, the California Teachers Association spent
more than $50 million to defeat it. In New York, a union-supported law that bans the use of
student data in making tenure decisions helped disqualify the state for hundreds of millions
of dollars in federal Race to the Top grants.



Even when bad schools close, which happens all too rarely, teachers from those schools take
jobs at replacement schools or are sent to work at other schools in the system. And union
contracts typically allow those with seniority to bump younger colleagues from other schools,
even if the younger teachers are getting better classroom results.

In New York City, Schools Chancellor Joel Klein has managed to change the rules that forced
principals to hire teachers from shuttered schools based strictly on seniority. But even if
no school will hire these teachers, they cannot be fired and they continue to receive full
salary and benefits. Mr. Klein says that maintaining this "absent teacher reserve" costs $10@
million a year.

It's not impossible to get rid of bad teachers, but it's extremely hard and expensive. A
report this month in LA Weekly noted that in the past decade the Los Angeles Unified School
District "spent $3.5 million trying to fire just seven of the district’s 33,000 teachers for
poor classroom performance.”

The result? Four were fired, two others were paid large settlements and one was reinstated.
The paper also reported that 32 underperforming teachers were initially targeted for removal
"but then secretly paid $50,800 by the district, on average, to leave without a fight.”

The good news is that school reformers are making progress in some areas. Charlotte, North
Carolina, allows teachers to be fired for poor performance. Chicago limits the amount of time
a teacher without a job can continue receiving pay and benefits. Starting next year, teachers
in Houston can lose their jobs if students fall short on standardized tests. Florida and
Louisiana have moved to strike last-in, first-out provisions from collective-bargaining
agreements.

The Obama Administration has made teacher accountability a major theme of its education
agenda. Let's hope its Race to the Top selections reward school districts that are actively
working to reform the teacher corps and change a tenure system that puts job protection ahead
of learning.



From: James Merriman

Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2010 9:27 PM

To: Unger Harmon; Duffy Michael

Cc: Konstan Elayna; Peterson Sarah; Grimm Kathleen
Subject: Re: if you guys do it....

Understood. Thanks.
James Merriman

NYC Charter School Center
111 Broadway, Suite 684
NY, NY 10006

————— Original Message ~----

From: Unger Harmon <HUnger2@schools.nyc.gov>

To: James Merriman; Michael Duffy

Cc: Konstan Elayna <EKonsta@schools.nyc.gov>; Peterson Sarah <SPetersond@schools.nvc.govy;
Grimm Kathleen <KGrimm@schools.nvc.gov>

Sent: Sun Feb 21 20:34:17 2618

Subject: Re: if you guys do it....

Please be advised that the school has limited capacity and only 1488 people will be admitted
to the building due to building code restrictions. The forcast is also for inclement weather
conditions. Since we have not allocated an overflow site, only the first 1480 people will be
admitted to the meeting. Planning must be strategic on your part. I will inform you of
scenario changes.

Harmon Unger

Deputy CEO for

Safety & Security

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From: James Merriman

To: Duffy Michael; Unger Harmon
Sent: Sat Feb 20 11:22:56 2010
Subject: RE: if you guys do it....

2600-3008 seems to be the figure--we'll get a better count on monday. It could be south of
the low number depending on when buses arrive from various lecations but want to be
conservative and estimate high so that we have sufficient resources for crowd control, etc.

From: Duffy Michael [MDuffyl2@schools.nyc.gov]
Sent: Saturday, February 26, 2010 11:19 AM
To: James Merriman; Unger Harmon

Subject: RE: if you guys do 1it....

Hey James,

Here is what Harmon told me last night:



How many are we expecting at the rally? Have to talk to NYPD to determine where it can be
held. He has to contact the community aftairs officer from the 10th Pct located on 28th St
between 7th and 8th AVES.

Michael

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: James Merriman

Sent: Sat 2/28/2016 11:18 AM

To: Duffy Michael; Unger Harmon
Subject: RE: if you guys do it....

Mr. Unger:
look forward to working with you.

From: Duffy Michael [MDuffyl2@schools.nyc.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 7:27 PM

To: James Merriman; Unger Harmon

Subject: FW: if you guys do it....

James, meet Harmon Unger, the key public safety guy at the DoE.
Harmon, James 1s the CEO of the Charter Center and is going to be organizing a rally of

charter parents prior to the PEP meeting on Wednesday. He wants to do everything he should be
doing to get permits, work with NYPD, control the crowd appropriately, etc.

————— Original Message-----

From: James Merriman

Sent: Fri 2/15/2019 5:27 PM

To: Duffy Michael

Cc: Jeff Maclin

Subject: RE: if you guys do it....

I think it is a go. I will coordinate with Jenny S however. Please connect me with whomever
we are going to need to deal with permits.

...............................................................................

James D. Merriman

Chief Executive Officer

NEW YORK CITY CHARTER SCHOOL CENTER

111 Broadway, Suite 604, New York, NY 18006



T: 212.437.83@2 F: 212. 227.2763

wwi . npycCharterschools.org <htip://www.nvcchartercenter.ore>

It's about great public schocls

From: Duffy Michael [mailto:Mbuffviz@schools.nyc.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2018 5:18 PM

To: James Merriman

Subject: RE: if you guys do it....

I think there are schocls that would do it if the Center leads, that won't if Eva does..Eva
will be bringing the most bodies to be sure, but it will hurt us if this is just seen as
"her" rally

Dave Levin and KIPP have 780 parents coming.the other charters are committing a total of
another 758.Eva’s 90@ gives her the biggest contingent, but by no means the only one.

From: James Merriman

Sent: Friday, February 19, 20810 5:08 PM
To: Duffy Michael

Subject: RE: if you guys do it....

Talking with Eva actually about it.

...............................................................................

James D. Merriman

Chief Executive Officer

NEW YORK CITY CHARTER SCHOOL CENTER
111 Broadway, Suite 604, New York, NY 10066
T: 212.437.8302 F: 212, 227.2763

winw . nvcCharterSchools. org <http://www.nycchartercenter. org>




It's about great public schools

From: Duffy Michael [mailto:MDutfyiZ@schools.nvc.pov]
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 4:51 PM

To: James Merriman

Subject: if you guys do it....

..I want to connect you with the head of school safety for the Department..I understand the
street is going to be closed off (24th, between 8th and 9th Ave)

What is the considered wisdom out of 111 broadway



From: James Merriman

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 9:53 AM

To: Duffy Michael; Unger Harmon

Ce: Konstan Elayna; Peterson Sarah; Grimm Kathleen; Jeff Maclin; Grant Christina; Haynes
Aguila

Subject: RE: if you guys do it....

Ok thanks.

Harmon: Can you please give me a contact for the PD.

James D. Merriman
Chief Executive Officer

NEW YORK CITY CHARTER SCHOOL CENTER

111 Broadway, Suite 604, New York, NY 10ee6
T: 212.437.8302 F: 212. 227.2763

wwiw . nveCharterSchools.org

It's about great public schools

————— Original Message-----

From: Duffy Michael [mailto:MDuffyviZ@schools.nyc.gov}
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2018 9:43 AM

To: James Merriman; Unger Harmon

Cc: Konstan Elayna; Peterson Sarah; Grimm Kathleen; Jeff Maclin; Grant Christina; Haynes
Aquila

Subject: RE: if you guys do it....

Hey James,

The capacity of the auditorium at this venue is limited to 1400. With 2 days to go before the
panel meeting, it is difficult to imagine the location being changed.

I have not heard or seen any evidence that the UFT or anyone else is organizing around this
meeting. I think that most of the turnout will be driven by the dozen charter schools on the
agenda.

It seems to me that the pre-meeting rally will be the main opportunity for all of the parents
to participate; entrance to the auditorium at the school will be first come, first served.
The doors will open at approximately 5PM; there will be two lines set up: one for those
wishing to speak, and one for those who just want to go inside. There is no plan for an
overflow room, and like I said above, it is difficult to imagine the venue being changed at
this late date.

Harmon has said that the exact location for the charter parent rally is something that you
should work out with the NYPD, whether it is 24th street, 25th street or some other nearby
location.



Michael

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: James Merriman |

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 8:43 AM

To: Unger Harmon; Duffy Michael

Cc: Konstan Elayna; Peterson Sarah; Grimm Kathleen; Jeff Maclin
Subject: RE: if you guys do if....

Harmon,
Can you just clarify a few points so that we can communicate with schools on this.

Our understanding is that the auditorium capacity was around 2500-3000. Were we mistaken or
is the capacity issue tied to some other code issue rather than simply number of seats in the
room that bring capacity down to 1480. I ask because schools will ask us and want to know
precisely what the issues are.

What are you plans for admitting people, i.e., how early can people get there and be
admitted? How early can people get there and line up outside the building to be admitted.
Right now schools are projecting turn out (just on the pro charter side) of something like
2560-3000 people. I imagine the other side will have hundreds as well.

Are there any plans at all for having an overflow room(s)? Are there any plans for moving to
a larger venue?

We are still inclined to go ahead with the rally and would like to speak fo you about
logistics etc. Yes, we are aware of the weather but as you will understand, the parents and
leaders feel passionately about this issue and will come out rain or shine. Obviously, if
there is consideration to change the venue, then we will need to be informed as socon as
possible.

Would it be possible to schedule some time on the phone to go over these and other questions.
We are available all morning.

Thank you,

...............................................................................

James D. Merriman
Chief Executive Officer

NEW YORK CITY CHARTER SCHOQOL CENTER

111 Broadway, Suite 664, New York, NY 18066
T: 212.437.8362 F: 212, 227.2763

wiwi . nycCharterSchools.org

It's about great public schools



From: White John

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 11:40 AM
To: Duffy Michael; Klein Joel 1.
Subject: RE: rally--don't think so

From: Duffy Michael
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 11:35 AM
. To: Klein Joel 1.; White John

Subject: FW: rally--don't think so

From: James Merriman

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 11:23 AM
To: Duffy Michael

Subject: rally--don't think so

Talked it over at length with Harmon. Also talked internally and with Jenny S. 1 think for the following reasons, we are
going 1o not try to set up a stage do a rally.

1. The main purpose is to get our people into the limited seating that there is—that means getting them into the two
lines ASAP. A rally with speakers will distract people and make it harder to get them where they need to be.

2. The two lines, about a hundred feet apart, make it hard fo site a stage and get people involved.

3. Inciement weather means the stage couldn’t be just a simple platform—we'd have to get a covered stage is my
guess and that costs a lot more money.

4. People will be arriving at 4:30 and not a lot earlier. Doors will now open earlier—again, we need them in line not
in front of a stage.

5. We want the media images to concentrate on people speaking at the rally and cheering during the meeting to
counteract the opposite images.

instead, we will concentrate on having parents with builhorns (who have asked for a role) walking up and down the line
getiing other parents fired up.

Allin all, I just don't think the benefits merif the substantial costs.

We are left however, with the issue of having approximately 2500 planned attendees and 1100 seats short. Harmon tells
me that there is no over flow room (the gym being separated from the auditorium by 3 floors or something like that. Other
spaces don’t seem to work either,

Any thoughts on this. Do you mind i | email Joel to try to get him to push people to get an overflow space, even if
imperfect and make sure that at a minimum it is synched for audio? Might not do any good and I'm sure you have tried,
but want to do all I can.



Let me know.

James D. Merriman
Chief Executive Officer

NEW YORK CITY CHARTER SCHOOL CENTER

111 Broadway, Suite 604, New York, NY 10006
T:212.437.8302 F. 212. 227.2763

wyww. nveCharterSchools.org

e sohocds




From: Klein Joel 1.

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 5:47 PM
To: White John
Subject: FW: new blog post on Fardham Foundation report

From: James Merriman

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 5:22 PM
To: Phoebe Boyer; Emary Aronson; Joseph H. Reich; Geoffrey Canada; Jeffrey Litt; Kiein Joel 1.; Duffy Michael
Subject: new blog post on Fordham Foundation report

htto:/hwww. nyecharierschoois.org/meet/blog

You might be interested in our latest post on the Fordham Foundation's report on inequalities in schoot demographics
across the country—and the guestion of why vast differences intra and inter district among unionized schools don't draw
the union’s ire but liftle differences in charter v district demos do.

James D, Merriman
Chief Executive Officer

NEW YORK CITY CHARTER SCHOOL CENTER

111 Broadway, Suite 604, New York, NY 10006
T:212.437.8302 F. 212. 227.2763

www . nyeCharterSchools.org

Bt g id et e sobieesd
i's mhout greal public sohouls



From: James Merriman

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 6:01 PM
To: Klein Joel L.
Subject: Re: new blog post on Fordham Foundation report

I don't kid the chancellor about (hings like that. Now whether all show.
James Merriman

NYC Charter School Center

111 Broadway, Suite 664

NY, NY 18806

----- Original Message -----

From: Klein Joel I. <JKleinf@schools.nyc.gov>

To: James Merriman

Sent: Mon Feb 22 18:60:2%5 20106

Subject: RE: new blog post on Fordham Foundation report

Serious?

----- Original Message-----

From: James Merriman

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2018 5:56 PM

To: Klein Joel I.

Subject: Re: new blog post on Fordham Foundation report

2506

James Merriman

NYC Charter School Center
111 Broadway, Suite 604
NY, NY 10066

----- Original Message -----

From: Klein Joel I. <J¥lein@ischools.nyc.gov>

To: James Merriman

Sent: Mon Feb 22 17:53:32 20190

Subject: RE: new blog post on Fordham Foundation report

How can they not see that this was coming? Or maybe it doesn’t matter. I suppose you can
still fool some of the people all of the time. How many people you going to have from
charter community this Wednesday?

From: James Merriman

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 5:47 PM

To: Klein Joel I.

Subject: RE: new blog post on Fordham Foundation report



Just wait a little longer .

................................................................................

James D. Merriman

Chief Executive Officer

NEW YORK CITY CHARTER SCHOOL CENTER
111 Broadway, Suite 604, New York, NY 18006
T: 212.437.8302 F: 212. 227.2763

www . nycCharterSchools.org <http://www, nycchartercenter.org>

It's about great public schools

Erom: Klein Joel I. Imailto:iKlein@schools.nvc.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 5:47 PM

To: James Merriman

Subject: RE: new blog post on Fordham Foundation report

I was waiting for this. Why not whack them on their charters - low ieps and ells - don’t
know their poverty rates. But you would think they would lead by example, no?

From: James Merriman

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2810 5:22 PM

To: Phoebe Boyer; Emary Aronson; Joseph H. Reich; Geoffrey Canada; Jeffrey Litt; Klein Joel
I.; Duffy Michael

Subject: new blog post on Fordham Foundation report

http://www. nvecharterschoels.org/meet/blog <htip://www.nyccharterschools.org/meet/blog>

You might be interested in our latest post on the Fordham Foundation’s report on inequalities
in school demographics across the country—and the question of why vast differences intra and



inter district among unionized schools don’t draw the union’s ire but little differences in
charter v district demos do.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------

James D. Merriman

Chief Executive Officer

NEW YORK CILITY CHARTER SCHOOL CENTER
111 Broadway, Suite 684, New York, NY 18086
T: 212.437.8382 F: 212. 227.2763

wiwi . nveCharterSchoels . org <htto://www.nycchartercenter. org>

It's about great public schools



From: Kleir Joel 1.

Sent; Tuesday, February 23, 2010 2:23 PM
To: James Merriman

Subject: RE: mona davids

Good calt.

From: James Merriman

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 2:22 PM
To: Kiein Joel L.

Subject: RE: mona davids

Once funder decided that she was unstable, and no further funding was available, she went to the highest
bidder. She would have ended up there anyway because that is who she is. She was bad news from the get

go.

James D. Merriman
Chief Executive Officer

NEW YORK CITY CHARTER SCHOOL CENTER
111 Broadway, Suite 604, New York, NY 10006
T: 212.437.8302 F:212. 227.2763
www.nyeCharterSchools.org

W nhout gresl putdin schools

From: Klein Joel 1. Imailto: Jclein@schools.nve.aov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 2:20 PM
To: James Merriman
Subject: RE: mona davids

How did it happan?

From: James Merriman _

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 1:54 PM
To: Klein Joel I,

Subject: RE: mona davids

Because she is now in the pocket of the union (as | predicted 3 months ago).

James D. Merriman .
Chief Executive Officer

NEW YORK CITY CHARTER SCHOOL CENTER
111 Broadway, Suite 604, New York, NY 10006
T: 212.437.8302 F: 212. 227.2763
www.nveCharterSchools.org
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From: Klein Joel L. [mailto: JKlein@schools.nyc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 1:29 PM
To: James Merriman
Subject: RE: mona davids

Why is she calling for a moratorium on ao-location?

From: James Merriman

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 1:23 PM
To: Klein Joel L.

Subject: RE: mona davids

James D. Merriman
Chief Executive Officer

NEW YORK CITY CHARTER SCHOOL CENTER

111 Broadway, Suite 604, New York, NY 10006
T:212.437.8302 F:212.227.2763
wwww. nveCharterSchools.org

s about grast public schools

From: Klein Joe! 1. [mailto: JKlein@schools.nve.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 1:14 PM

Teo: James Merriman

Subject: mona davids

What school does her kid go to?



From: Klein Joel 1.

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 9:24 AM
To: _

Ce: williams

Subject: Re: Ed Trust and our ESEA Principles

Will let you know when I hear,

————— Original Message -----

From: Ellen Winn

To: Klein Joel I.

Cc: williams
Sent: Wed Feb 24 ©9:12:21 2018

Subject: £d Trust and our ESEA Principles

Joel - I assume no word from Kati? Seems the EdTrust/TFA difference of opinion around
measures for teacher effectiveness may be a much larger/longer issue. Tx, Ellen

Ellen Winn
Director,Education Equality Project

212.253.2021 {office)



From: James Merriman

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 10:27 AM

To: Geoffrey Canada; Jeff Litt _; Klein Joel I.; Duffy Michaei; Emary Aronson;
Boyer, Phoebe; Joseph H. Reich

Subject: IBO report on charter funding

htip://www.ibe.nveny.us/iboreporis/charierschoolsfeb2010.pdf

Foiks:

As some you know, the IBO came out with a report this morning on charter funding. Our statement follows. | consider
this incredibly good news for the charter sector. Up to now, we've been in a he said/she said thing. Now they have to
admit we are underfunded and for schools not in Dok space by a lot. While the IBO puts the figure at a mere $305 for
charters in district space, the actual amount is greater for the reasons set forth below.

As some of you also know, the IBO staff was pretty sure that it coutd show the exact opposite and in earlier drafts did.
Dok budget and charter school office did great work in brushing them back. What is fascinating (ok, make that predicable
Fm sad to say) is that when the numbers showed charters getting more (in an eatlier draft), the report was shori and the
verbiage aimost painfully neutral. Now that the numbers are unfavorable to them and their friends, the report reads like
an advocacy brief, including quoting the UFT report. Shame on them.

Please do congratulate Joel, Michael and the Dok team for their excelient work on this.

James

STATEMENT FROM NEW YORK CITY CHARTER SCHOOL CENTER ON INDEPENDENT BUDGET
OFFICE REPORT ON CHARTER-DISTRICT FUNDING DISPARITIES

February 24, 2010 {NEW YORK) — The New York City independent Budget Office (IBO) released a report today comparing district
school per-pupil funding with charter school per-pupil funding. The report found that charter schools that do not have access to
Department of Education classroom space receive $3,017 less than children in district schools to educate their students. The report
also found that charter schools that share space with district schools in DOE buildings stili receive $305 less per pupil. The New York
City Charter Schooi Center released the following statement from its CEQ James Merriman today on these funding disparities.

“Today's report from the independent Budget Office confirms what we’ve known in the charter community for eleven years: charter
schools students get less funding than district students, a disparity that is patently unequa! and unfair, When you add it up, the
gap between district schools and charters isn’t even close, particularly for those charters that do not share public space. Averaged
across ail charter schools, the gap {using tBO numbers) is roughly 52000,

“While we welcome that the IBO report confirms the charter school funding disparity and finally puts to rest claims by a number of
advocacy groups that charter schools get more, the fact is the report quite severely understates the gap for the following reasons.

¢ Since the study's data were collected, charter schools® per-pupil funding has been frozen even as district spending
coniinues to rise and by substantial amounts.

e The study also does not make comparisons at the neighborhood fevel; because the City has rightly directed more
resources to district schools in high needs neighborhoods, the gap for charter schools in those same
neighborhoods is much wider—showing that charter schools do in fact do more for less,



e The IBO attributes the full debt service load to charter schools in DoE space, however charter schools presently do
not own that space and, as the IBO notes, are there as a matter of policy. Either this amount should be discounted
or charters should get equal iegal rights to Dok buildings.

e The IBO calculates start up costs as if they were ongoing and reoccurring expenses, which, of course, they are not.

We have not had time to calculate the dollar value of these factors, though we estimate that the funding disparity for a charter
school in a high-needs neighborhood {where the vast majority of charter schools are located) is actually northwards of $2,000 this
year (and possibly much more) even when the charter school is in a district building. For charter schools in private space the
disparity is far greater still.

In the wake of this report, it is our sincere hope that advocacy groups that purport to support a high quality pubiic education for all
students, and which believe that equaiity in funding is a non-negotiable part of this struggle, will join with charter school parents,
teachers and leaders to press for additional charter school funding, including co-location of charters in public school space. We
would welcome them if they joined us in a march to Alkany to ensure that charter school students receive simple justice.

James D. Merriman
Chief Executive Officer

NEW YORK CITY CHARTER SCHOOL CENTER

111 Broadway, Suite 604, New York, NY 10006
T:212.437.8302 F: 212, 227.2763
www.niveCharterSchools.org

shoud grast poblic schools



From: Kiein Joel .

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 11:20 AM
To: merriman
Subject; Fw: |k ibo announcement

From. Cantor Pavid

To: Anagnostopoulos Photeine M; Keaney Maura; Klein Joel 1.
Sent: Wed Feb 24 10:45:51 2010

Subject: jk ibo announcement

STATEMENT BY CHANCELLOR KLEIN IN RESPONSE TO INDEPENDENT BUDGET OFFICE
FINDING THAT NEW YORK CITY CHARTER SCHOOLS RECEIVE LESS FUNDING PER
STUBDENT THAN OTHER PUBLIC SCHOOLS

“The Independent Budget Office’s new study puts to rest charges that charter schools pull a disproportionate
share of funding away from other public schools. The reverse is actually true. Charters located in public school
buildings receive $300 to $900 less per student than district schools and charters located in private space receive
$3,000 less per student than district schools.

“The IBO study validates the city’s policy of offering public space to charters schools in an attempt to provide
charter students with the same resources as their peers in other public schools. Until the state’s funding formula
‘is revised and charter schools are eligible for capital dollars like other schools, we will continue to work with
communitics and parents across the city to find space for new charters when it is available and presents the right
fit with other schools in a building.

“All of our public school students, whether they attend charter schools or district schools, deserve a high-quality
education. Despite the financial handicaps detailed in the IBO study, charter schools in New York City have
been exceptionally effective. Charter students outperform students in district schools by seven points in both
reading and math, and, in one of two recent studies establishing the effectiveness of city charters, researchers
found that the longer students remain in our charter schools, the higher their achievement compared to similar
students in district schools.

“] thank the Independent Budget Office for its analysis of this complicated and contested issue.”
#*A copy of Chancellor Klein’s detailed response to the IBO report, including a discussion of areas where

DOE’s findings differed from the IBO’s, is attached. The IBO report may be accessed at
http:/fwww ibe.nveny.us/iboreports/charterschoolsteb2010.pdf.

Hit

Contact: David Cantor / Jack Zarin-Rosenfeld (212) 374-5141



From: Klein Joel 1.

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 11:20 AM |
To: merriman:

Subject: Re: IBO repor: on cnarer tunumy

Thx

From: James Merriman

To: Geoffrey Canada ; Jeff Litt : Klein Joel 1.; Duffy Michael; Emary Aronson ; Boyer, Phoebe ;
Joseph H. Reich

Cc: Christina Brown

Sent: Wed Feb 24 10:41:24 2010

Subject: RE: 1BO report on charter funding

And, also please congratulate Joel on a great op ed in the Daily News on charter schools.

hito/fweew nvdailynews. com/opinions/2010/02/24/2010-02-24 let _charter schools flourish himl

James D. Merriman
Chief Executive Officer

NEW YORK CITY CHARTER SCHOOL CENTER

111 Broadway, Suite 804, New York, NY 10006
T:212.437.8302 F: 212.227.2763

www . nyvcCharierSchools.org






